MINUTES Page 1 of 2

David Lubin Parent Teacher Group (PTG) **General Meeting Minutes** November 9, 2021 – 6:00 pm Zoom video conference call

Attendees

Name	Role	Attendance
Jazz Mixon	Co-President	Present
Gillian Tarkington	Co-President	Present
Lisa Ashley	Parliamentarian	Present
Mike Downey	Treasurer	Present
Kit Adsetts	Secretary	Present
Kate Buehler	Member at Large	Present
Caroline Dunivant	Member at Large	Present
Leslie Oberst	Member at Large	Present
Chris Froh	Member at Large	Present
Libby Augusta-Bettinger	Teacher Representative	Present
MaryAnne Williams	Teacher Representative	Present
Other Attendees		

Principal Dixon, Mrs. Jeannie Kane, Bathaina Riley, Dana Ball, Michael LaHood, Sarah Phillips, Melissa Cronin, Erin Martin, HKS, Celia

Principal's Report

- Title 1 Funding Update
 - Schools like David Lubin that are near 50% will receive 1-time targeted funds, but we do not know the details of what that means.
 - David Lubin staff worked with families that had not responded to the application to increase response rate and hopefully hit the 50% threshold.
 - o For sure we will receive some targeted assistance. Until the final count from the LCFF form is received, we will not know if we quality. Mr. Dixon is cautiously optimistic that we will qualify for Title 1 funds.

Fundraiser and Campus Updates

- 1st Wednesday
 - November at Chipotle was successful, raising \$672.
 - December 1 at Round Table Pizza on Folsom. 15% to the school, take and delivery. Information is on the PTG website and flyers will be sent home after Thanksgiving.
 - January will be Jimboy's tacos more details to come.



MINUTES Page 2 of 2

Read-A-Thon

- o Ends Friday. We exceeded our goal of \$20,000 and are currently expecting over \$25,000.
- Paper forms are due Monday, November 15. Please turn them into your teacher. We need these to tally minutes for the students who didn't enter minutes online.
- o The week of 11/15 we will tally minutes and do the raffle.

Cultural Celebrations

- Native American Heritage Month has been posted. We welcome any additional content people would like to include.
- Next on the schedule is Black History Month in February, please let us know if you're interested in assisting. This does not mean you have to lead the effort, but we want to make sure all voices are heard.

Music Update

- Chris Froh and Ms. Augusta-Bettinger are leading the music committee to ensure we have a music program.
- Historically, music in elementary schools were led by a credentialled music teacher. Generally, they would create a General Education Curriculum (K-3), 4th grade Recorder/Song Flute, 5th/6th into instrumental music curriculum.
- SCUSD has eliminated this program for all K-6 schools. It falls to the PTG to fill those holes.
- We are looking for options for older kids that is more engaging for them.
- We cannot expect to find a credentialed teacher for our budget, so we are compiling options for filling older grade level needs. Options include:
 - 10-week modules through Clara (housed in SCUSD facility) for things like ukulele, west African drumming, and many others
 - Link up, a free recorder program, but requires heavy teacher participation
 - In school performances, from programs like Any Given Child (fully funded). They have been on hold due to covid but plan to restart program in Spring 2022.
 - Field trips to Mondavi Center and Harris Center (low-cost matinees). Unfortunately, we do not expect any field trips in this school year.
- Afterschool Programs
 - Mandarins Program low cost.
 - STC Program
 - Equity is an issue consider as these are not possible for a lot of students.
 - Advocate for in class/school day programs.
- Would like to run some pilots in the Spring. And assess over the summer for 2022-2023.
- Marquee Mrs. Kane
 - She is working with a new POC at District.
 - The installation company will try and do digging while kids are not at school, trying to limit impact to pick up/drop off.
 - The marquee is supposed to arrive in November, but not sure it will be impacted by supply chain issues.
- STEAM/Nature Detectives
 - Launched program last week. Feedback is good from Miss Janice.
 - Hope all students will get a chance to attend in winter/spring sessions.

Meeting Adjourned

Next meeting: December 14, 2021 at 6 PM.

